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NRCB

Tim Shum

From: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] <Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>
Sent: June 20, 2017 11:26 AM

To: Tim Shum; Margot Trembath

Cc: Corinne Kristensen

Subject: RE: Spingbank Site Visit Cancelled

Thanks all,

Based on legal advise the proponent has also cancelled the visit.

Shelly

From: Tim Shum [mailto:Tim.Shum@nrcb.ca]
Sent: June 20, 2017 11:24 AM

To: Margot Trembath

Cc: Boss,Shelly [CEAA]; Corinne Kristensen
Subject: RE: Spingbank Site Visit Cancelled

The NRCB has decided against participating in the site visit. The CEAA was informed of our decision earlier today.
Regards,
Tim

Tim Shum

Manager, Board Reviews

Natural Resources Conservation Board
4th Floor, Sterling Place

9940 - 106 Street

Edmonton Alberta T5K 2N2
Telephone: 780-422-1951

Facsimile: 780-427-0607

Emuail: tim.riordan@nrcb.ca

From: Margot Trembath [mailto:Margot. Trembath@gov.ab.ca)
Sent: June 20, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab,ca>; Brett Boukall <brett.boukall@gov.ab.ca>; Jianrong Wang
<Jianrong Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Frauke Spurrell <Frauke.Spurrell@gov.ab.ca>; Randy Poon <Randy.Poon@gov.ab.ca>;
Nancy Martin <nancy.martin@gov.ab.ca>; Shoma Tanzeeba <shoma.tanzeeba @gov.ab.ca>; Kathleen Perchaluk
<Kathleen.Perchaluk@gov.ab.ca>

Cc: Mark Svenson <mark.svenson@gov.ab.ca>; Boss,Shelly [CEAA] <Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca> (Shelly.Boss@ceaa-
acee.gc.ca) <Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee. gc.ca>; Tim Shum <Tim.Shum@nrch.ca>; Corinne Kristensen

<Corinne.Kristensen@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: Spingbank Site Visit Cancelled

Importance: High

Greetings:



The Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency received a letter of concern from the legal representative for the
Springbank landowners expressing concern over the site visit scheduled for tomorrow. Out of respect for those
concerns, Alberta Environment and Parks will NOT be participating in the site visit.

Once the Environmental Impact Assessment report has been submitted, we will revisit the need to tour the site as part
of the review process.

| would appreciate you ensuring your colleagues get this message. If there is anyone that | missed, can you please let
them know.

Thank you for your understanding.

Margot Trembath, EA Coordinator
Alberta Environment and Parks
2nd Floor, South Petroleum Plaza
9915 108 Street

Edmonton, AB T5K 2G8

(780) 422-9727

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.



Tim Shum
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From: Tim Shum

Sent: June 20, 2017 8:02 AM

To: 'Boss,Shelly [CEAA]

Cc: Walter Ceroici

Subject: RE: June 21st Springbank site visit
Shelly:

There has been a change in plans, and so the NRCB will not be participating in the site visit. My apologies for the late
notice.

Take care,
Tim

Tim Shum

Manager, Board Reviews

Notural Resources Conservation Board
4th Floor, Sterling Place

9940 - 106 Street

Edmonton Alberta T5K 2N2
Telephone: 780-422-1951

Facsimile: 780-427-0607

Email: tim.riordan@nrch.ca

From: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] [mailto:Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca)

Sent: June 16, 2017 3:37 PM

To: Tim Shum <Tim.Shum@nrch.ca>; Brett Boukall <brett.boukall@gov.ab.ca>; lianrong Wang
<lianrong.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Frauke Spurrell
<Frauke.Spurrell@gov.ab.ca>; Corinne Kristensen <Corinne.Kristensen@gov.ab.ca>; Margot Trembath
<Margot.Trembath@gov.ab.ca>; nancy.martin@gov.ab.ca; Randy Poon <Randy.Poon@gov.ab.ca>; Shoma Tanzeeba
<shoma.tanzeeba@gov.ab.ca>; Wendell Koning <Wendell.Koning@gov.ab.ca>; Brian Hills <Brian.Hills@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: June 21st Springbank site visit

Hi Everyone,
| am looking forward to the site visit next week. Our itinerary remains the same {below), with the addition that we will
meet the two individuals coming from Bragg Creek and Cochrane at the entrance to the Kamp Kiwanis (just south of the

traffic circle on Hwy 22 and Hwy 8) at 8:45 am.

My cell number is 780-399-3227. If you run into any trouble the morning of, please do text, call or email me {ceaa email)
to let me know. | am staying at the Grey Eagle Resort.

Finally, below is some additional information provided by Alberta Transportation regarding the terrain and walking
distances.

Have a great weekend,
Shelly



780-495-2580

deskol e b sk ke ke e e sk ok ok ok ke ok sk ok kR ok ok

Update from Alberta Transportation:

For SR1, Point 1 is the river bottom and will be uneven terrain with river rock and debris and mostly no defined trails. It
is about a 500 metre hike in.

Paint 6, if we walk out to the dam footprint, is about a 1 km hike in through some tall grass and some uneven and
undulating terrain with no marked trails.

The rest of the points involve stopping on the road verges and viewing from there.

Depending on the timing, we may not get to all points/stops we have planned.

For MC1 the view point for the dam is a trail off Hwy 66 and is about a 400 metre hike in. The rest of MC1 can be viewed
from the roads.

| would recommend good hiking boots and high visibility vests. There are no construction sites so safety boots and
hardhats are not mandatory.

We should also mention wildlife presence especially bears in the SR1 dam area which have been spotted there this
spring,
We will have some maps and drawings available for handouts.

From: Boss,Shelly [CEAA]
Sent: June 2, 2017 3:23 PM

To: "Tim Shum (Tim.Shum@nrcb.ca)'; ‘Brett Boukall'; ‘Jianrong Wang'; 'Kevin Wilkinson'; ‘Frauke Spurrell'; 'Corinne
Kristensen'; '"Margot Trembath'; 'nancy.martin@gov.ab.ca'; Randy Poon; Shoma Tanzeeba

Subject: June 21st Springbank site visit

Hi again everyone,

Below are more details for the June 21 site visit for the Springbank project. | do need to confirm numbers of people for
group transportation planning.
Please confirm your participation to me by no later than Wednesday {June 7*).

Our itinerary is as follows:

June 21%

8 a.m. — participants to meet at the Grey Eagle Resort {3777 Grey Eagle Dr, Calgary, AB), located on the west side of
Calgary.

8:30 a.m. (no later than) — introductions, organize into group transportation and depart no later than 8:30 a.m.
Morning - tour of Springbank project area

Lunch - Bragg Creek

Afternoon - tour of McLean Creek area

4 p.m. —return to Grey Eagle Resort

Details

Ground Transport

Alberta Transportation is providing the ground transportation for the day, from our meeting point at Grey Eagle. This
will likely be two or three larger vehicles. You are responsible for getting yourself to and away from the Grey Eagle
Resort prior to and after the site visit. | understand there is ample parking available.

Participants



There are currently 10 people confirmed from the federal review team; yet to be confirmed are 9 people from Alberta
Environment and Parks and 4-5 from the Natural Resources Conservation Board. This will be a great opportunity meet
others involved in the EA review!

Personal Protective Equipment
There is no active construction on the site and specific PPE are not required. The following are recommendations:
» Safety vest (strongly recommended)

* Appropriate gear for the weather {e.g., raingear)
® Appropriate gear for the elements (e.g., bug spray, sunscreen, hat)
e Drinking water, snacks
» Sturdy footwear and appropriate clothing - some walking will be required to get into some areas; there may be
vegetation and other outside hazards.
Lunch

As per the itinerary, lunch will be at the town of Bragg Creek. Participants wil! be responsible for purchasing or bringing
their own lunch. There are a number of quicker lunch options in town.

Accommodation
The Grey Eagle Resort and Casino is on the far west side of Calgary and offers easy access to the project area, and will be
our meeting point. You are welcome to stay elsewhere and travel to the meeting point.

https://www.greveagleresortandcasino.ca/hotel/it

Shelly

Sent: May 18, 2017 4:03 PM

To: Tim Shum (Tim.Shum@nrch.ca); Brett Boukall; Jianrong Wang; Kevin Wilkinson; Frauke Spurrell; Corinne Kristensen;
‘Margot Trembath'; 'nancy.martin@gov.ab.ca'; 'nancy.martin@gov.ab.ca'

Subject: RE: Springbank FRT site visit

Hi everyone,
I am a Project Manager with CEAA and managing the federal EA for the Springbank project.

Alberta Transportation is providing a site visit for the Federal Review Team on June 21%, which | understand you are
interested in joining. There has been some discussion on the possibility of representatives from Tsuut’ina First Nation
attending as well but | am not sure if this will materialize.

The tentative itinerary is as follows;
We will start our day around 8:00 or 8:30 am. We will tour the Springbank site in the morning and have lunch in Bragg

Creek on our way to the McLean Creek site. As an estimate, we can likely be back to our meeting location comfortably
by 4 pm.

Accommodation

I participants are not from the area, they should travel to Calgary prior to the 21st to allow for an early start on the
morning of the site visit. The proponent suggests staying at the Grey Eagle Resort and Casino as it is on the far west side
of Calgary and offers easy access to the project area; | have not checked availability. Note we may meet/depart from
there. You are welcome to stay elsewhere and travel to the meeting point.

https://www.greveagleresortandcasino.ca/hotel/#



I hope this information is helpful in making initial plans.

t will update with details as they solidify, including vehicle logistics for the visit.
Shelly

Shelly Boss

Project Manager, Prairie and Northern Region
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency / Government of Canada

shelly.boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tel: 780-495-2580

Gestionnaire de projets, Région des Prairies et du Nord
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gauvernement du Canada

shelly.boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca / Tél. : 780-495-2580

Sent: May 18, 2017 B:36 AM

To: Boss,Shelly [CEAA]

Cc: Tim Shum (Tim.Shum@nrcb.ca); Brett Boukall; Jianrong Wang; Kevin Wilkinson; Frauke Spurrell; Corinne Kristensen
Subject: RE: Springbank FRT site visit

Hi Shelly:

The following people are interested in the tour. Il leave it to you to provide details directly to them.
Tim Shum — Manager, Board Reviews, NRCB

Brett Boukall — Senior Wildlife Biologist, AEP

Jianrong Wang — Hydrogeologist, AEP

Kevin Wilkinson — Regional Approvals Manager, AEP

Frauke Spurrell - Air Quality Specialist, AEP

| may attend so keep me on the email list as well.

Thanks for organizing this.

Margot Trembath

From: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] [mailto:Shelly.Bo: -acee.qc.
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Margot Trembath

Subject: Springbank FRT site visit

Hi Margot,
Hope all is well. | just wanted to let you know that we have a date scheduled for the Federal Review Team to visit the
Springbank and McLean Creek locations. It will be June 21%. If any from your group are interested in joining | can send

any details as they become available.

Cheers,



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
Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale / Gouvernement du Canada

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

Sent: June 20, 2017 8:49 AM

To: Bill Kennedy

Subject: FW: Springbank FRT site visit
FYI

Tim Shum

Manager, Board Reviews

Natural Resources Conservation Board
4th Floor, Sterling Place

9940 - 106 Street

Edmonton Alberta T5K 2N2
Telephone:! 780-422-1951

Facsimile: 780-427-0607

Email: tim.riordon@nreh.ca

From: Tim Shum

Sent: May 18, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] <Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Springbank FRT site visit

Hi Shelly:

Just a minor point of clarification. NRCB Board members, and Board staff (including myseif) involved in managing the
anticipated project review, will not be going on the tour.

However, technical staff housed separately in our Operational divisions have expressed an interest in participating, and
so | will coordinate their involvement.

Tim

Tim Shum

Manager, Board Reviews

Natural Resources Conservation Board
4th Floor, Sterling Place

9940 - 106 Street

Edmonton Alberta T5K 2N2
Telephone: 780-422-1951

Facsimile: 780-427-0607

Email: tim.riordoan@nrch.co

From: Margot Trembath [mailto:Margot. Trembath@gov.ab.ca)
Sent: May 18, 2017 8:36 AM

To: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] <Shelly.Boss@ceaa-acee.ge.ca>

Cc: Tim Shum <Tim.Shum@nrch.ca>; Brett Boukall <brett.boukall@gov.ab.ca>; Jianrong Wang
<lianrong.Wang@gov.ab.ca>; Kevin Wilkinson <Kevin.Wilkinson@gov.ab.ca>; Frauke Spurrell
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<Frauke.Spurrell@gov.ab.ca>; Corinne Kristensen <Corinne.Kristensen@gov.ab.ca>
Subject: RE: Springbank FRT site visit

Hi Shelly:

The following people are interested in the tour. I'll leave it to you to provide details directly to them.
Tim Shum - Manager, Board Reviews, NRCB

Brett Boukall — Senior Wildlife Biologist, AEP

Jianrong Wang - Hydrogeologist, AEP

Kevin Wilkinson — Regional Approvals Manager, AEP

Frauke Spurrell = Air Quality Specialist, AEP

I may attend so keep me on the email list as well.

Thanks for erganizing this.

Margot Trembath

From: Boss,Shelly [CEAA] [mailto:Shelly.Bo -acee,
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



